



Document name: SPRFMO FAC10-Report

Meeting location: Manta, Ecuador

URL: https://www.sprfmo.int/meetings/fac/10th-fac-2023/

Contents

1.	Opening of the Meeting	1
	a. Meeting arrangements	1
	b. Adoption of the Agenda	1
	c. Meeting Documents	1
2.	SPRFMO Report of Income	1
	a. Member contributions	1
	b. Voluntary contributions	1
3.	SPRFMO Financial Reporting	1
	a. Financial Statements	1
	b. Auditor Report	2
	c. Statement of Transfers of Appropriations and Write Offs	
	d. Accumulated Surplus Account	
	e. SPRFMO Contingency Fund	
	f. Developing States Fund	
4	Future Budgets and Contributions	
4.		
	a. Draft Budget for financial years 2023-24 and 2024-25b. Contributions for Financial Year 2023-24 and estimate for Financial Year 2024-25	
_		
5.	Matters Concerning the Financial Regulations.	
	a. Selection and appointment of independent Auditors	
	b. Budget formula	
6.	Matters Concerning the Secretariat and the Staff Regulations	
	a. Secretariat report on intersessional activities	
	b. Staff performance review summary	
7		
7.	Meetings of the Commission & Subsidiary Bodies	
	a. Date and Venue for 2024b. Potential hosting 2025 & 2026	
	c. Scientific Committee Meeting 2023 and potential hosting 2024 & 2025	
8.	Office Holders	
9.	Other Matters	
	Adoption of Report	
10.		
11.	Meeting Close	
ANN	EX 1 – List of Participants	7
ANN	EX 2 – FAC 10 Meeting Agenda	.21



10TH ANNUAL MEETING OF THE FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

Manta, Ecuador, 9, 10 and 14 February 2023

FAC 10 - Report

1. Opening of the Meeting

a. Meeting arrangements

- 1. The Finance and Administration Committee Chairperson, Mr Jimmy Villavicencio (Ecuador), opened the 10th meeting of the Finance and Administration Committee and welcomed participants.
- 2. Chairperson Villavicencio briefly provided an overview of the subjects to be discussed and highlighted the importance of agreeing on a budget that allows the Organisation to continue operating effectively.
- 3. The list of participants is available as Annex 1 to this report.
 - b. Adoption of the Agenda
- 4. **The FAC adopted** the Meeting Agenda (FAC10-Doc01) available as Annex 2 of this report without amendments.
 - c. Meeting Documents
- 5. **The FAC approved** the list of meeting documents (FAC10-Doc03_rev1) received in accordance with RoP 4.4, 4.5, and 4.6.
- 6. The Executive Secretary noted that all documents were available via the *Team's* platform. Additional revisions or working papers would be uploaded as they became available.
- 7. The rapporteurs (Mr Luis Ore and Mr Michael Cipoletti) were appointed. Interpretation was also provided for the meeting and the FAC was thankful to Ecuador for arranging for these services.

2. SPRFMO Report of Income

- a. Member contributions
- b. Voluntary contributions
- In accordance with Financial Regulation 4.11, the Secretariat presented FAC10-Doc04_rev2, reporting on annual contributions from Members, any voluntary contributions received, and any investments and other income received.
- 9. The Russian Federation noted that its annual contribution for Financial Year 2022-23 is outstanding due to difficulties associated with transferring money at this time. The Secretariat offered to continue to work with the SPRFMO bank and the appropriate authorities to explore options for enabling receipt of this contribution. The Russian Federation also stated that they would continue to work from their side to overcome these difficulties.
- 10. The FAC noted the SPRFMO Report of Income (FAC10-Doc04 rev2).

3. SPRFMO Financial Reporting

- a. Financial Statements
- 11. The Secretariat presented an overview of the 2021-22 Annual Financial Statements of the Commission (FAC10-Doc05).



12. The FAC recommended the Commission accept these Annual Financial Statements.

b. Auditor Report

- 13. The Secretariat presented the Auditor's Report in accordance with Financial Regulations 9.7, 9.8 and 9.9. In the Auditor's opinion, the "the accompanying special purpose financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Organisation as at 30 June 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies as disclosed in Note 1 of the special purpose financial statements."
- 14. The FAC recommended that the Commission accept the Auditor's Report (FAC10-Doc05).

c. Statement of Transfers of Appropriations and Write Offs

15. The FAC noted that no transfers of appropriations were made during the Financial Year 2021-22; and after full investigation, on 30th June 2022, the Executive Secretary authorised writing off obsolete fixed assets with a book value of NZ\$ 1,847 by way of disposal (FAC-Doc05.1).

d. Accumulated Surplus Account

- In accordance with Financial Regulation 4.3, the FAC reviewed the amount available in the Accumulated Surplus Account (refer to Page 10, FAC10-Doc05). The FAC noted that the net amount available in the Accumulated Surplus Account, in excess of the three-month operating cost of the Organisation, was NZ\$ 428,816 as of 30 June 2022.
- 17. The FAC noted that according to Financial Regulation 4.5 the amount available in the Accumulated Surplus Account that is in excess of three-months operating costs should be returned to Members, unless otherwise decided by the Commission. The FAC noted that as the budget was not able to be finalised during the FAC, and that the balance of the Accumulated Surplus Account should be considered in that context.

e. SPRFMO Contingency Fund

- 18. In accordance with Annex 2 of the Financial Regulations, the Secretariat reported on the status of the Contingency Fund (FAC10-Doc05.2). The FAC noted that the level and resourcing for the Contingency Fund was NZ\$ 159,327 (41% of the level determined in Annex 2 of the Financial Regulations).
- 19. The FAC discussed the Secretariat suggestion that the Contingency Fund is used to support the expenses associated with securing a new SPRFMO provider for database services. The FAC did not think that this was an appropriate use of this Fund as the purpose of this fund was *inter alia* for emergency and/or unforeseen extraordinary expenses rather than foreseen events as in this case.
- 20. The FAC noted that as the budget was not able to be finalised during the FAC, and that the balance of the Contingency Fund should be considered in that context.

f. Developing States Fund

- 21. In accordance with Annex 1, the Secretariat presented the status of the Developing States Funds (FAC10-Doc05.3). The Secretariat explained the outcomes related to the various applications from Members to use the Developing States Fund (in Financial Year 2022-23) to support participation in SPRFMO meetings. The FAC was invited to make recommendations to the Commission regarding the proposed budget allocation of NZ\$ 35,000 for this Fund.
- 22. The Cook Islands acknowledged that they were one of the Members who had benefited from this fund and were very grateful for the support.



- The United States commented that so far, the Developing States Funds had only been utilised for traveling expenses, and reminded the meeting that it was also possible for Developing States to apply for funds to support technical assistance and capacity-building. According to information provided by the Secretariat there is over NZ\$ 160,000 available for these purposes and the United States encouraged relevant Members to consider making applications to access these funds if such assistance is needed.
- 24. **The FAC recommended** that the budget allocation for Category 9 Developing States for the Financial Year 2023-24 be finalised through the adoption of the budget in the Commission.

g. Scientific Support Fund

- In accordance with Financial Regulation 2.4 the Secretariat presented the status of the Scientific Support Fund (FAC9-Doc05.4).
- The FAC noted that in the Draft Budget for Financial year 2023-24 (FAC10–Doc06), the proposed allocation for Scientific Support is NZ\$ 366,000. The FAC noted that most of the items (value NZ\$ 356,000) are funded by voluntary contributions from China, the European Union and the United States. The FAC thanked these Members for their contributions to SPRFMO's scientific work.
- 27. The FAC requested that the line Item for the Scientific Committee Fund be amended so that the amount of funds needed from the SPRFMO budget is clear.
- 28. After discussions on the overall SPRFMO budget, **the FAC recommended** that the proposed allocation of NZ\$ 10,000 for the Scientific Committee Fund to be approved by the Commission.

4. Future Budgets and Contributions

a. Draft Budget for financial years 2023-24 and 2024-25

- 29. In accordance with Convention Article 15.4 and Financial Regulation 2, the draft budget for the Financial Year 2023-24 and the forecast budget for the Financial Year 2024-25 were examined by the FAC (FAC10-Doc06). The draft budget was supported by two supplementary papers (FAC10-Doc06.1 and FAC10-Doc6.2) relating to the Secretariat's proposal travel plan and database development.
- For Financial Year 2022-23, the net total proposed budget amount proposed by the Secretariat is NZ\$ 1,659,934 with a forecast budget for Financial Year 2023-24 also provided for a net amount of NZ\$1,712,140.
- One Member requested further clarification on reasons for the cost differences between the P3 staff members. The Executive Secretary replied that each salary band has 13 steps and the two P3 staff members are at different steps.
- The Executive Secretary advised that in early December 2022, SPRFMO's current database provider advised they would cease provision of database services for SPRFMO. The Secretariat presented FAC10-Doc6.2 containing advice on the current database and data management issues and a pathway to address these through the development of a new database. The FAC thanked the Data Manager for the high-quality advice.
- The FAC noted that it had not been possible to seek fulsome quotes in time for this meeting, but that preliminary estimates suggested it would cost a minimum of NZ\$ 90,000, and the Secretariat has estimated it would likely be higher to address the issues identified in Doc6.2. The preliminary estimate was provided in (COMM11-WP06). The FAC noted the importance of securing a new database provider and allocating an appropriate level of funding in the budget. The FAC considered NZ\$ 130,000 could be a conservative estimate, and noted that it may need to be partially funded through assessed contributions and partially through other sources of revenue.



- 34. The FAC also noted the need to resolve this quickly to ensure there is no disruption in data services.
- Noting several issues associated with staff costs, the performance review, database costs and the host for the next meeting were outstanding **the FAC recommended** the Commission continue working on the budget.

b. Contributions for Financial Year 2023-24 and estimate for Financial Year 2024-25

- The Secretariat presented document FAC10-Doc07 containing two options for Member contributions with the first option based solely on using the current budget formula. The 2nd option considers the effect of including funding from *Other Sources* of NZ\$ 186,000. The Secretariat subsequently provided an updated document (FAC10-Doc07_rev1) but it was not considered by the FAC.
- The Executive Secretary noted that the schedule of contributions would need to be updated based on any revisions to the budget. **The FAC recommended** the Commission continue working on the schedule of contributions.

5. Matters Concerning the Financial Regulations

a. Selection and appointment of independent Auditors

- 38. The Executive Secretary presented FAC10-Doc08 on Selection and appointment of independent auditors and explained that the term of appointment for the current auditors had come to an end. The paper outlines the results of a call for tender process that was run seeking proposals to provide these services to the SPRFMO. The FAC was advised that there was only one response to the tender, which is the Commission's current auditor.
- 39. The FAC recommended that SPRFMO engage Crowe New Zealand Audit Partnership for another term.

b. Budget formula

- 40. The Secretariat presented FAC10-Doc09 on the SPRFMO budget formula comparing adopted contributions since 2018 with what contributions would have been payable using the current formula as specified in the financial regulations.
- 41. The FAC noted this paper.

6. Matters Concerning the Secretariat and the Staff Regulations

a. Secretariat report on intersessional activities

- The Secretariat presented FAC10-Doc10_rev1 covering SPRFMO Membership, CNCPs, Observers, SPRFMO Officers, Secretariat matters, main service providers, SPRFMO meetings, Media requests, Fishery Statistics and Communication activities, as well as the activities relating to SPRFMO's ten-year anniversary. The document also has 2 annexes detailing the Data files received and processed by the Secretariat in 2022 and monitoring of tasks derived from previous meetings.
- 43. The FAC thanked the Secretariat staff for their hard work throughout the year.
- 44. The FAC noted FAC10-Doc10_rev1.

b. Staff performance review summary

45. The Executive Secretary presented FAC10-Doc11 which summarised the staff performance reviews. Concerns were expressed with the information presented in the paper and a revised version (FAC10-Doc11_rev1) was offered to better explain the elements considered in making the staff performance ratings.



c. Secretariat Staffing Strategy

- 46. The Executive Secretary presented FAC10-Doc14 and FAC10-WP10.
- 47. The FAC noted that many of the issues raised in FAC10-Doc14 were outside SPRFMO's remit, and were instead matters that could be discussed with the Host State. The FAC thanked New Zealand for their willingness to work with the Secretariat and to provide advice where appropriate.
- 48. The FAC considered conditions for General Services Staff based on a working paper prepared by the Executive Secretary (FAC10-WP10). The FAC requested further explanations for the changes proposed in the paper and confirmed that the FAC must be consulted prior to implementing any change that materially affects the operation of the Secretariat or the working conditions of the employees. The FAC also noted Staff Regulation 13.1 which confirms that any decision made by the Executive Secretary in respect of the application or interpretation of the Staff Regulations after having consulted with the appropriate parties, will be final.
- 49. Regarding the current conditions for General Services Staff the FAC recommended that the internal Secretariat practices relating to the application of Staff assessment be independently reviewed against the UN standard. The FAC recommended that general services salaries are clearly and directly benchmarked with rates equivalent to those paid in Wellington for staff of equivalent qualifications and experience. The FAC recommended that independent legal advice is obtained on the Staff contracts. The FAC recommended that all this information be presented to the FAC11 meeting for its consideration.
- The FAC agreed that in absence of sufficient justification, the FAC was unable to support the proposed amendments regarding working conditions of General Services staff and the matter would be able to be revisited when the above information was available.
- The Executive Secretary presented FAC10-Doc12 containing a Secretariat staffing strategy. The paper details the current Secretariat resourcing and functional areas and provides an assessment of each staff position. The Executive Secretary stated his view that the current staff roles are appropriate and represent an effective use of the resources which are available to the Secretariat at the present time (being 5 full time staff). The paper also looks at anticipated Secretariat resourcing and provides a SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats) analysis on the staffing. The paper concludes that the increased tasking coming from the work of the Commission, the increased volume of data being managed by the Secretariat, the need to support the Scientific Committee's multiannual workplan and broaden the compliance activities clearly make the case for additional staffing in the Secretariat.
- 52. The FAC understood the concerns raised by the Executive Secretary. The FAC expressed its very sincere appreciation for the hard work of all the individuals in the Secretariat and the importance of ensuring staff felt valued within the Secretariat and by the Commission. **The FAC agreed** it was important to provide a sustainable working environment and that this issue could be partially solved through the staffing strategy.
- The FAC considered the Staffing Strategy presented by the Executive Secretary in FAC10-Doc12. As in previous years, the FAC noted that the Secretariat's current structure may not best serve SPRFMO's current and future strategic needs. The FAC recommended that further work continue intersessionally, coordinated by the Secretariat with the support of a Consultation Group.
- The FAC recommended that the Consultation Group be open to all Members, with work to commence no later than April 2023 electronically. The FAC recommended that a draft be circulated to Members for feedback by no later than 31 July 2023 and include costs for different structural options. The FAC recommended that the Secretariat submit the outcomes of this work to FAC11.



7. Meetings of the Commission & Subsidiary Bodies

- a. Date and Venue for 2024
- 55. There were no offers to host the 2024 Annual Meeting.
 - b. Potential hosting 2025 & 2026
- 56. There were no indications of intent to host either the 2025 nor 2026 Annual Meetings
 - c. Scientific Committee Meeting 2023 and potential hosting 2024 & 2025
- Panama confirmed its offer to host the 2023 Scientific Committee meeting. Panama suggested the Scientific Committee be held from 7 to 16 September 2023 in Panama City. This period would include a pre-SC workshop from 7 to 9 September with the main Scientific Committee meeting being 11 to 16 September 2023. On behalf of the SC, the FAC gratefully thanked Panama and accepted the offer.
- 58. No offers were made to host other future meetings of the SC.

8. Office Holders

- The Executive Secretary noted that Chairperson Villavicencio's first term will conclude at the close of the 10th FAC meeting and invited nominations as per rule 5 of the Rules of Procedure.
- 60. There were no nominations and the FAC forwarded this matter to the Commission for its consideration.

9. Other Matters

61. There were no items discussed under other matters.

10. Adoption of Report

62. **The FAC10 adopted** its report on 15 February 2023 at 17:05 hrs.

11. Meeting Close

63. The meeting was closed on 15 February 2023 at 17:07 hrs



10TH MEETING OF THE FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC)

Manta, Ecuador, 9, 10 & 14 February 2023

ANNEX 1 – List of Participants

FAC CHAIRPERSON

Jimmy VILLAVICENCIO FAC Chairperson jvillavicencio@v-a.com.ec

MEMBERS

AUSTRALIA

Mat KERTESZ

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry mat.kertesz@aff.gov.au

Adam CAMILLERI

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry adam.camilleri@aff.gov.au

Tristan DEWICK

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry tristan.dewick@awe.gov.au

Trent TIMMISS

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry trent.timmiss@aff.gov.au

Brooke D'ALBERTO

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry brooke.d'alberto@aff.gov.au

Jake MARUSICH

Attorney General's Department jake.marusich@ag.gov.au

Viv FERNANDEZ

Australian Fisheries Management Authority viv.fernandes@afma.gov.au

Kathryn BENNING

Australian Fisheries Management Authority kathryn.benning@afma.gov.au

Daniel CORRIE

Australian Fisheries Management Authority daniel.corrie@afma.gov.au

Lara AINLEY

Australian Fisheries Management Authority lara.ainley@afma.gov.au

Roshan HANAMSETH

Australian Fisheries Management Authority roshan.hanamseth@afma.gov.au

Alexandrea FRANKS

Australian Fisheries Management Authority alexandrea.franks@afma.gov.au

Lynda GOLDSWORTHY

Institute of Marine and Antarctic Sciences, University of Tasmania lynda.goldsworthy@utas.edu.au

Tyrida.goldsworthy@dtas.edd.at

CHILE

Mauro URBINA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture murbina@subpesca.cl

Javier RIVERA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture jrivera@subpesca.cl

Paulo SEPULVEDA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture psepulveda@subpesca.cl



Juan SANTIBAÑEZ

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture jsantibanez@subpesca.cl

Aurora GUERRERO

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture aguerrero@subpesca.cl

Isadora REYES

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

ireyes@subpesca.cl

Jacqueline SALAS

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

jsquiroga@subpesca.cl

Cristian QUEZADA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

cquezada@subpesca.cl

Julio JORQUERA

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

jjorquera@subpesca.cl

Victor ESPEJO

Undersecretariat for Fisheries and Aquaculture

vespejo@subpesca.cl

Julio CORDANO

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

jcordano@minrel.gob.cl

Salvador VEGA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

svega@minrel.gob.cl

Pablo ORTIZ

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service

portiz@sernapesca.cl

Monica ROJAS

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service

mrojas@sernapesca.cl

Francisco FERNÁNDEZ

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service

ffernandezu@sernapesca.cl

Carlos AHUMADA

National Fisheries and Aquaculture Service

cahumadaq@sernapesca.cl

Juan GAJARDO

Directemar

jgajardo@directemar.cl

Fernando GALLEGOS

Directemar

fgallegosr@directemar.cl

Paola ARROYO

Directemar

parroyom@directemar.cl

Ignacio PAYAS

Fisheries Development Institute

ignacio.paya@ifop.cl

Gonzalo PEREIRA

Fisheries Development Institute

gonzalo.pereira@ifop.cl

Aquiles SEPULVEDA

Fishery Research Institute

asepulveda@inpesca.cl

Zoila BUSTAMANTE

CONAPACH

conapach2017@gmail.com

Miguel AVALOS

CONAPACH

conapach2017@gmail.com

Cesar JORQUERA

CONAPACH

conapach2017@gmail.com

Jose AGUIRRE

STI Patrones y Motorista Caldera

Giulliano REYNUABA

Sindicato Armadores de Embarcaciones Caldera

Pedro MARTINEZ

ARHISPEL Biobio

orlandopedro999@gmail.com

Manuel GALLEGO

ARHISPEL Biobio

mgallegoc@gmail.com



Matias POBLETE ARHISPEL Biobio pobletem07@icloud.com

Ernesto ALEGRIA
Asociación Gremial NUEVA PYMEPES

Adriana POBLETE Armadores Artesanales Biobio adrianapobletearavena@gmail.com

Matias SAEZ Armadores Artesanales Biobio matthrawas@gmail.com

Cristian CASTRO Armadores Artesanales Biobio ingenieria.finanzas2023@gmail.com

Andres COUVE SONAPESCA andrescouve@entelchile.net

Maximiliano ALARMA Centro de Investigación Aplicada del Mar alarmam@gmail.com

Macarena CEPEDA ASIPES macarenacepeda@asipes.cl

Mario TAPIA ASIPES mario.tapia@ppulegal.com

Riola SOLANO Lota Protein S.A. rsolano@schultzysolano.cl

Miguel Angel ESCOBAR CORPESCA S.A. mescobar@corpesca.cl

Albert ARIAS ANAPESCA albarthur@gmail.com

Osciel VELASQUEZ SONAPESCA

Andres DAROCH FoodCorp Chile SA adaroch@fcc.cl

Jorge DE LLANO ORIZON S.A jorge.dellano@orizon.cl

CHINA

Haiwen SUN Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs bofdwf@126.com

Ce LIU
China Overseas Fisheries Association
liuce@cofa.net.cn

Gang LI Shanghai Ocean University g-li@shou.edu.cn

Leilei Zou LI Shanghai Ocean University Illzou@shou.edu.cn

Meng WANG China Overseas Fisheries Association wangmeng@cofa.net.cn

Chang TAN
Ministry of Foreign Affairs
tan_chang@mfa.gov.cn

Yang ZHANG Ministry of Foreign Affairs zhang yang3@mfa.gov.cn

Yiming WANG Ministry of Foreign Affairs wang_yiming2@mfa.gov.cn

COOK ISLANDS

Kerrie ROBERTSON Ministry of Marine Resources k.robertson@mmr.gov.ck



Steve BROUWER
Ministry of Marine Resources
steve@saggitus.co.nz

CUBA

Midalys NARANJO Ministry of the Food Industry midalys.naranjo@minal.gob.cu

Gilda DIEPPA Legal Department, MINAL gilda.dieppa@minal.gob.cu

ECUADOR

Andres ARENS

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries aarens@produccion.gob.ec

Alejandro MOYA

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries amoyad@produccion.gob.ec

Rebeca ESPINOZA

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries respinoza@produccion.gob.ec

Jose Isidro ANDRADE

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries jandrade@produccion.gob.ec

Juliana GARCIA

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries jgarciac@produccion.gob.ec

María MARRIOTT

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries mmarriott@produccion.gob.ec

María ROBLES

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries mrobles@produccion.gob.ec

Janneth CONTRERAS

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries ncontreras@produccion.gob.ec

Gastón HURTADO

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries ghurtado@produccion.gob.ec

Byron FUENTES

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries bfuentes@produccion.gob.ec

Takeshi HAKAMADA

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries thakamada@produccion.gob.ec

Patricio LOOR

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries ploor@produccion.gob.ec

Oswaldo VELEZ

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries ovelez@produccion.gob.ec

Jorge ANZULES

Ministry of Production, Foreign Trade, Investment and Fisheries janzules@produccion.gob.ec

Viviana JURADO Institute for Fisheries vjurado@institutopesca.gob.ec

Manuel PERALTA
Institute for Fisheries
mperalta@institutopesca.gob.ec

Jose PACHECO Institute for Fisheries jpacheco@institutopesca.gob.ec



Francisca GABRIELA FENACOPEC fenacopec@hotmail.com

Marcela RIVADENEIRA jrivadeneira@cancilleria.gob.ec

Jorge COSTAIN
Transmarina
jcostain@transmarina.com

Guillermo MORAN Transmarina gamv6731@gmail.com

Gian Sandro PEROTTI Transmarina gperotti@transmarina.com

Juan Carlos QUIROZ Transmarina jcquiroz@facilevisual.com

EUROPEAN UNION

Fiona HARFORD European Commission fiona.harford@ec.europa.eu

Benoit MARCOUX European Commission benoit.marcoux@ext.ec.europa.eu

Niels HINTZEN Wageningen Marine Research nhintzen@pelagicfish.eu

Johanna FERRETTI German Federal Ministry of Food and Agriculture johanna.ferretti@bmel.bund.de

Justyna SZUMLICZ-DOBIESZ Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development, Poland justyna.szumlicz@minrol.gov.pl

Adam AUGUSTYNOWICZ Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development, Poland adam.augustynowicz@minrol.gov.pl Elena CONSUEGRA Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y Alimentación econsuegra@mapa.es

Margarita MANCEBO Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y Alimentación cmancebo@mapa.es

Thorbjorn THORDARSON
Deutsche Fischfang Union GmbH
thorbjorn@dffu.de

Vilda GRIUNIENE vilda.griuniene@zum.lt

Rob BANNING Parlevliet & Van der Plas rba@pp-group.eu

Tim HEDDEMA
Pelagic Freezer-trawler Association
theddema@pelagicfish.eu

Diederik PARLEVLIET Parlevliet & Van der Plas B.V. sec@pp-group.eu

Joost POMPERT
Georgia Seafoods
joostpompert@georgiaseafoods.com

Aivaras LABANAUSKAS ala@pp-group.eu

Emil REMISZ emil@paop.org.pl

Sigurður Steinn EINARSSON sse@aldaholding.com

Tomas KAZLAUSKAS kazlauskas.tomas@gmail.com

Bogusław SZEMIOTH

FAROE ISLANDS

Hugo HANSEN Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Industry and Trade hugoh@mfa.fo



Andras KRISTIANSEN Ministry of Fisheries andras.kristiansen@fisk.fo

Durita JÓANSDÓTTIR Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Culture duritalj@ummr.fo

Janet NORREGAARD Ministry of Fisheries janet.norregaard@fisk.fo

Meinhard GAARDLYKKE Faroe Islands Fisheries Inspection mg@vorn.fo

Jan Arge JACOBSEN
Faroe Marine Research Institute
janarge@hav.fo

Hans Andrias KELDUBERG Thor Ltd. hak@thor.fo

Per GULKLETT Thor Ltd. per@thor.fo

Stefan I SKORINI Faroese Fishing Owners' Association stefan@industry.fo

KOREA

Geunryeong KIM Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries geunryeongkim@korea.kr

Ilkang NA Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries ikna@korea.kr

Jaebong LEE National Institute of Fisheries Science leejb@korea.kr

Eunjung KIM National Institute of Fisheries Science eunjungkim@korea.kr Soomin KIM

Korea Overseas Fisheries Cooperation Center soominkim@kofci.org

Hojeong JIN

Korea Overseas Fisheries Association iackieiin@kosfa.org

Sang Jin CHOI
Korea Overseas Fisheries Association
siin@kosfa.org

Seunghwan LEE Korea Overseas Fisheries Association tmdghks1024@kosfa.org

Deukhwa KONG Dongwon Industries rhdemr01@dongwon.com

Yoonhyung KIM Dongwon Industries unhyung@dongwon.com

Kanghwi PARK
Jeong IL Corporation
leopark@jeongilway.com

Hyunjoong CHOI TNS Industries Inc. hjchoi@swfishery.com

Hyunjoong CHOI TNS Industries Inc. tbjung@tnsind.co.kr

NFW 7FAI AND

Duncan McDONALD Ministry for Primary Industries geremy.schofield@mpi.govt.nz

Monique MESSINA Ministry for Primary Industries Monique.Messina@mpi.govt.nz

Andrew BIGGERSTAFF Ministry for Primary Industries andrew.biggerstaff@mpi.govt.nz



Charlotte KEMPTHORNE Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade charlie.kempthorne@mfat.govt.nz

Mandy LEATHERS
Department of Conservation
mleathers@doc.govn.nz

Shane GEANGE
Department of Conservation
sgeange@doc.govt.nz

Jordi TABLADA Department of Conservation jtablada@doc.govt.nz

Katrina GODDARD KG Environmental Consultancy katgoddardnz@gmail.com

Colin SMITH
Westfleet Fishing Ltd
colin@westfleet.co.nz

PANAMA

Flor TORRIJOS Aquatic Resources Authority ftorrijos@arap.gob.pa

Vivian QUIROS Aquatic Resources Authority vquiros@arap.gob.pa

Mario AGUILAR Aquatic Resources Authority meaguilar@arap.gob.pa

Vasco FRANCO FIPESCA vasco.franco@grupojadran.com

María DIAZ FIPESCA mpdiaz@fipesca.com

Giovanni LAURI Advisor

PERU

Úrsula LEON Ministry of Production uleon@produce.gob.pe

Verónica ROJAS Ministry of Production vrojas@produce.gob.pe

Jorge PAZ IMARPE jopaz@imarpe.gob.pe

Javier GAVIOLA
Ministry of Production
jgaviola@produce.gob.pe

Juan RUDA Ministry of Foreign Affairs jruda@rree.gob.pe

Gonzalo BONIFAZ Ministry of Foreign Affairs gbonifaz@rree.gob.pe

Renato GUEVARA IMARPE rguevara@imarpe.gob.pe

Marilú BOUCHON IMARPE mbouchon@imarpe.gob.pe

Alejandra PAZ Ministry of Foreign Affairs apaz@rree.gob.pe

Ana ALEGRE
IMARPE
palegre@imarpe.gob.pe

José Luis HERRERA Ministry of Production jherreraa@produce.gob.pe

Riter VARGAS Ministerio de la Producción rvargas@produce.gob.pe



Liz MAURICIO

Ministry of Production Imauricio@produce.gob.pe

Carlos CASTRO

Ministry of Production ccastro@produce.gob.pe

Miguel LLEELLISH
Ministry of Production
mlleellish@produce.gob.pe

Antonino MORENO Ministry of Production

dse temp15@produce.gob.pe

Edward BARRIGA

IMARPE

ebarriga@imarpe.gob.pe

Daniel GRADOS

IMARPE

dgrados@imarpe.gob.pe

Pablo MARÍN IMARPE

pmarin@imarpe.gob.pe

Alex GAMARRA

IMARPE

agamarra19@imarpe.gob.pe

Gersson ROMAN

IMARPE

groman@imarpe.gob.pe

Sandra CAHUIN

IMARPE

scahuin@imarpe.gob.pe

Juan ARGUELLES

IMARPE

jarguelles@imarpe.gob.pe

Jimena MENDOZA

IMARPE

jimendoza@imarpe.gob.pe

María SANJINES

IMARPE

msanjines@imarpe.gob.pe

Ricardo TAFUR

IMARPE

rtafur@imarpe.gob.pe

Elizabeth RONCAL

IMARPE

eroncal@imarpe.gob.pe

Elisa GOYA IMARPE

egoya@imarpe.gob.pe

Maritza SALDARRIAGA

IMARPE

msaldarriaga@imarpe.gob.pe

Giovanna SOTIL

IMARPE

gsotil@imarpe.gob.pe

Betsy BUITRON

IMARPE

bbuitron@imarpe.gob.pe

Javier CASTILLO

IMARPE

jacastillo@imarpe.gob.pe

Javier SANCHEZ

IMARPE

jsanchez@imarpe.gob.pe

Marisela POZADA

IMARPE

mpozada@imarpe.gob.pe

Pepe ESPINOZA

IMARPE

pespinoza@imarpe.gob.pe

Jorge MOSTACERO

IMARPE

jmostacero@imarpe.gob.pe

Elmer QUISPE

IMARPE

oquispe@imarpe.gob.pe

Segundo GALARZA

IMARPE

sgalarza@imarpe.gob.pe



Antonio CUBA IMARPE acuba@imarpe.gob.pe

Grecia CHAVEZ IMARPE gchavez@imarpe.gob.pe

Carlos SALAZAR IMARPE csalazar@imarpe.gob.pe

Omar RIOS Ministry of Production orios@produce.gob.pe

Criscely LUJAN
IMARPE
transzonales@imarpe.gob.pe

Lucia ALJOVIN Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería caljovin@snp.org.pe

Jorge RISI Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería snpnet@snp.org.pe

Pablo NIETO Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería pnieto@hayduk.com.pe

María José BOLUARTE Sociedad Nacional de Pesquería mboluarte@groupcls.com

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Dmitry KREMENYUK Federal Agency for Fisheries d.kremenyuk@fishcom.ru

Alexander GLUBOKOV Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and Oceanography glubokov@vniro.ru

Maksim DUBISHUK Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and Oceanography onpr2@atlantniro.ru Konstantin BANDURIN
Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and
Oceanography
bandurin@atlantniro.ru

Grigory MASLYANKIN
Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and
Oceanography
maslyankin@atlantniro.ru

Efim GERBER
Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and
Oceanography
neptun@atlantniro.ru

Nikolay TIMOSHENKO Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and Oceanography timoshenko@atlantniro.ru

Aleksander NESTEROV Federal Research Institute of Fisheries and Oceanography nesterov@atlantniro.ru

Vitaliy ORLOV Norebo orlov-vp@norebo.com

Mikhail LARIONOV Murmansk Trawl Fleet Im@noreboafrica.com

Alexander MIKHAILOV Centre of Fishery Monitoring and Communications amikhailov@cfmc.ru

Alexey KOLYKHALOV

Centre of Fishery Monitoring and Communications akolukhalov@cfmc.ru

Anastasia ROMASHEVSKAY
Centre of Fishery Monitoring and Communications aromashevskaya@cfmc.ru



CHINESE TAIPEI

Ming-Fen WU Fisheries Agency mingfen@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Yen-Kai CHEN ykchen@mofa.gov.tw

Cheng-En HSIEH cehsieh@mofa.gov.tw

Han-Ching CHUANG Fisheries Agency hanching@ms1.fa.gov.tw

Shih-Ming KAO National Sun Yat-Sen University kaosm@udel.edu

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Alexa COLE NOAA Fisheries alexa.cole@noaa.gov

Terry BOONE NOAA Fisheries terry.boone@noaa.gov

Michael BRAKKE NOAA Fisheries michael.brakke@noaa.gov

Colin BRINKMAN
US Department of State
brinkmancc@state.gov

Laura CIMO NOAA Fisheries laura.cimo@noaa.gov

Rini GHOSH NOAA Fisheries rini.ghosh@noaa.gov

Sarah MALLOY NOAA Fisheries sarah.malloy@noaa.gov Elizabeth O'SULLIVAN NOAA Fisheries elizabeth.osullivan@noaa.gov

Emily REYNOLDS NOAA Fisheries emily.reynolds@noaa.gov

Jason PHILIBOTTE NOAA Fisheries jason.philibotte@noaa.gov

Martina SAGAPOLU NOAA Fisheries Office of Law Enforcement martina.sagapolu@noaa.gov

John SYSLO NOAA Fisheries john.syslo@noaa.gov

Megan WILLMANN US Coast Guard megan.l.willmann@uscg.mil

Kitty SIMONDS Western Pacific Fishery Management Council kitty.simonds@noaa.gov

Archie SOLIAI
Department of Marine & Wildlife Resources,
American Samoa
archie.soliai@gmail.com

VANUATU

Gerry GEEN Vanuatu Fisheries ggeen@bigpond.net.au

Tony ZUANICH Unimed Glory SA tony@unimedshipping.com



CNCPs

BELIZE

Robert ROBINSON Belize High Seas Fisheries deputydirector@bhsfu.gov.bz

Ernie HOWE Belize High Seas Fisheries fisheriesofficer@bhsfu.gov.bz

Valarie LANZA Belize High Seas Fisheries valerie.lanza@bhsfu.gov.bz

Delice PINKARD Belize High Seas Fisheries delice.pinkard@bhsfu.gov.bz

Abilio DOMINGUEZ International MarConsult, Inc abilio.dominguez@int-marconsult.com

Alexander MARR
J. Marr (Seafoods) Ltd.
agm@marsea.co.uk

CURAÇAO

Stephen MAMBI Ministry of Economic Development stephen.mambi@gobiernu.cw

Michael SUAREZ Ministry of Economic Development michael.suarez@gobiernu.cw

LIBERIA

Francis BOIMAH National Fisheries and Aquaculture Authority fboimah@nafaa.gov.lr

Ruphene SIDIFALL LISCR, LLC rsidifall@liscr.com Frederick VARNIE Liberia Maritime Authority varnierosa2016@gmail.com

INTER GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

ACAP

Christine BOGLE ACAP christine.bogle@acap.aq

Igor DEBSKI ACAP idebski@doc.govt.nz

CPPS

Edwin PINTO CPPS epinto@cpps-int.org

II O

Javier VILLANUEVA International Labour Organisation villanuevaj@ilo.org

Fabian VALLEJO International Labour Organisation vallejo@ilo.org

UNEP

Miriam BALGOS UNEP – Global Ocean Forum mbalgos@globaloceanforum.com

WCPFC

Eidre SHARP WCPFC eidre.sharp@wcpfc.int



NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS

ANCORS

Ruth DAVIS ANCORS rdavis@uow.edu.au

CALAMASUR

Alfonso MIRANDA Sociedad Nacional de Industrias alfonso.miranda@pezex.pe

Bernal CHAVARRIA Sustainable Fisheries Partnership bchavarria@lsg-cr.com

Edwin HOUGHTON ARAMARPA Paita hougross@hotmail.com

Pascual AGUILERA Cooperativa pesquera de Guayacán pascual.aguilera.sarmiento@gmail.com

Gerardo CARRERA Produmar gcarrera@produmar.com

Henry JUAREZ APADEXPO, Parachique henry17_77@hotmail.com

Carlos MACIAS Cooperativa de Producción Pesquera Artesanal Santa Rosa de Salinas coop.starosa@hotmail.com

Elsa VEGA APPHPP elsagracielavegapardo@gmail.com

Pedro SILVA Cooperativas La Islilla y La Tortuga pesilmin@hotmail.com

Dario ALVITES
PERUPEZ
alvites@perupez.com

Renato GOZZER Sustainable Fisheries Partnership renato.gozzer@sustainablefish.org

Pedro FERREIRO Sustainable Fisheries Partnership pedro.ferreiro@sustainablefish.org

Ivan GOMEZ Sustainable Fisheries Partnership idgomezore@gmail.com

Hugo ALSINA Sustainable Fisheries Partnership hugo@alsina-et-al.org

Stefany ROJAS
Sustainable Fisheries Partnership
stefany.rojas@sustainablefish.org

Raul DELGADO CNPA rdelgado@cnpa-pty.org

DSCC

Duncan CURRIE
Deep Sea Conservation Coalition
duncan@globelaw.com

Matthew GIANNI Deep Sea Conservation Coalition matthewgianni@gmail.com

Bronwen GOLDER
Deep Sea Conservation Coalition
bronwen@savethehighseas.org

Karli THOMAS
Deep Sea Conservation Coalition savethefush@gmail.com

ECONZ

Catherine WALLACE Environment and Conservation Organisations of NZ cath.wallace10@gmail.com

Barry WEEBER Environment and Conservation Organisations of NZ baz.weeber@gmail.com



EDF

Samuel AMOROS Environmental Defense Fund samoros@edf.org

Gema CARROLL Environmental Defense Fund gcarroll@edf.org

FiTI

Nicolas ROVEGNO Fisheries Transparency Initiative nrovegno@fiti.global

Gustavo CRESPO Fisheries Transparency Initiative gcrespo@fiti.global

HSFG

Andy SMITH High Seas Fisheries Group andy@latsouth.co.nz

Jack FENAUGHTY High Seas Fisheries Group jack@silvifishresources.com

Dean JURASOVICH Sanford Ltd djurasovich@sanford.co.nz

Charles HEAPHY
Sealord Group Ltd.
charles.heaphy@sealord.co.nz

Peter DAWSON
Dawson & Associates
peter@maritimelaw.co.nz

David MIDDLETON Sanford Ltd david@pisces.nz

Ben SHARP Corvus North Ecological Consulting ben.sharp@goldenwest.net

PEW Charitable Trusts

Gerald LEAPE PEW gleape@pewtrusts.org

Robin DAVIES PEW rdavies@pewtrusts.org

WWF Peru

Gilary MORALES

WWF
gilary.morales@wwfperu.org

Aaron CANEPA WWF aaron.canepa@wwfperu.org

SPRFMO CHAIRPERSONS

Katherine BERNAL CTC Chairperson kbernal@sprfmo.int

Jim IANELLI SC Chairperson jim.ianelli@noaa.gov

LOCAL SUPPORT

Dana ZAMBRANO Valeria PALAU Salime MASSUH Silvia ZAMBRANO Anette NUNEZ

INTERPRETERS

Cynthia DIEZ Interpreter

Gaby RETANA Interpreter

Carlos MONGE Technician



SPRFMO SECRETARIAT

Craig LOVERIDGE Executive Secretary cloveridge@sprfmo.int

Randy JENKINS Compliance Manager rjenkins@sprfmo.int Susana DELGADO SUÁREZ Coordination and Communication Officer sdelgado@sprfmo.int

Tiffany VIDAL Data Manager tvidal@sprfmo.int



10TH MEETING OF THE FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (FAC)

Manta, Ecuador, 9, 10 & 14 February 2023

ANNEX 2 – FAC 10 Meeting Agenda

1. OPENING OF THE MEETING

- a. Meeting Arrangements
- b. Adoption of the Agenda
- c. Meeting Documents

2. SPRFMO REPORT OF INCOME

- a. Member contributions
- b. Voluntary contributions

3. SPRFMO FINANCIAL REPORTING

- a. Financial Statements
- b. Auditor Report
- c. Statements transfers of appropriations and write offs
- d. Accumulated Surplus Account
- e. SPRFMO Contingency Fund
- f. Status of the Developing States Fund
- g. Status of the Scientific Support Fund

4. FUTURE BUDGETS AND CONTRIBUTIONS

- a. Draft Budget for financial years 2023-24 and 2024-25
- b. Contributions for financial years 2023-24 and estimate for 2024-25

5. MATTERS CONCERNING THE FINANCIAL REGULATIONS

- a. Selection and appointment of independent Auditors
- b. Budget formula

6. MATTERS CONCERNING THE SECRETARIAT & THE STAFF REGULATIONS

- a. Secretariat report on intersessional activities
- b. Staff performance review summary
- c. Secretariat staff matters

7. MEETINGS OF THE COMMISSION & SUBSIDIARY BODIES

- a. Date and Venue for 2024
- b. Potential hosting 2025 & 2026
- c. Scientific Committee 2023 and potential hosting 2024 & 2025
- 8. OFFICE HOLDERS
- 9. OTHER MATTERS
- 10. ADOPTION OF THE FAC REPORT
- 11. CLOSE OF MEETING